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Outline 
• Certification eligibility and process 

– Certifying Delaware organizations & respective contacts 

• State supplier diversity initiatives 

– State Certified M/V/WBE spend 

• Benefits of  M/V/WBE Certification 

– Goal programs, committed organizations, increased visibility 

• Delaware Purchasing/Procurement code 

– Please review the “Selling to the State Guide” on mymarketplace.delaware.gov for 
additional information 

• How to register for bids.delaware.gov 

• Navigating mymarketplace.delaware.gov 

• Additional resources for opportunities  

• Strategies for success  

• Small business resources 

– Business assistance, funding & financing sources, grant information 

– Professional organizations and associations 

 

 

 

Please review the OSD FAQ’s – “Strategies for Success” to 

identify specific questions that correlate to the specific slides 

in the presentation 
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Certification Eligibility 

• Eligibility 
– 51 percent owned & managed minority, veteran and/or 

women 

– No business size limitation 

• Must be for profit 

• Application Requirements 
– No charge & application is posted on web site 

– Tax information optional  

– Specialized application (certified by other organizations) 

– Four to six weeks 

– Your NAICS code 
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START HERE 

SAM (System for 
Award 

Management)  

Registry 

 

SBA size 

Small 
Business Act 

Section 8a 

Certifications 

City of 
Wilming

ton 
Federal 

Corporate 

State 

Local 

Provides assistance 
to DBE (new or 
expanding) based on 
employment data. 

City of 
Wilmingt

on 
Opportu

nities 

Delaware Office 
of Supplier 
Diversity 

Delaware 
Opportunities 

State of Delaware 
Procurement Portal 

State Supplier 
Diversity 

Initiatives no 
size limit 

DELDOT 

 

DELDOT 

 

USDOT, FTA, FAA, FHWA, funded 
projects. Personal networth of 

1.32 million except primary 
residence. Must have if 

interested in other Federal non-
Delaware DBE opportunities. 

Historically underutilized 
business zones program to 
help small businesses gain 
preferential access to federal 
procurement- not ethnic or 
gender based. 

Hub Zone 

Federal 
Business  

Opportunities 

Vetbiz 

Special considerations for 
federal contracting 
opportunities from prime 
contractors & federal 
government agencies for 
service disabled 
veterans/veterans 

WBENC 

Federal 
Business  

Opportunities 

Women’s 
Business 
Enterprise 
National 
Council 

MSDC 

Minority 
Supplier 
Developer 
Council  

PA, NJ, DE 

Corporate Sector focused 
with membership fee. 
There are no business size 
limitations. 

osd@state.de.us 

• 302-857-4554 

Other Important Vendor Certifications 

State, City, Federal and Non-Government 
 

https://www.sam.gov/portal/public/SAM/
http://www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
http://www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
http://www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
http://www.sba.gov/content/8a-business-development
http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/business/smallbiz
http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/business/smallbiz
http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/business/smallbiz
http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/business/smallbiz
http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/business/smallbiz
http://gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd/index.shtml
http://mymarketplace.delaware.gov/
http://mymarketplace.delaware.gov/
http://www.deldot.gov/information/business/dbe/index.shtml
http://www.sba.gov/hubzone/
https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.fbo.gov/
http://www.vetbiz.gov/
http://www.wbenc.org/
https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.fbo.gov/
https://www.fbo.gov/
http://affiliate.nmsdc.org/panjde/
http://www.nmsdc.org/nmsdc/
mailto:osd@state.de.us
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=YeUMs-UR3dQ
https://twitter.com/deomwbe
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Dover-DE/Office-of-Minority-and-Women-Business-Enterprise
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Other DE Certifications 
• Delaware Department of Transportation www.deldot.gov GOALS 

– John Eustis Federal Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Acting 
Program Manager (302) 760-2035 John.Eustis@state.de.us  

– Automatic reciprocity with State 

• City of Wilmington - Loraine Watson (302)576-2126 GOALS  

– lwatson@wilmintonDE.gov   

– http://www.ci.wilmington.de.us/government/businesshelp 

– Streamlined application with State 

• Minority Supplier Development Council of PA-NJ-DE 

– Monica Dickerson (215)569-1005  mdickerson@msdc-panjde.org 

– www.msdc-panjde.org 

– Streamlined application with State 

• Women’s Business Enterprise National Council 

– www.wbenc.org (215)790-9232 Geri Swift 

– Streamlined application with State 

http://www.deldot.gov/
mailto:John.Eustis@state.de.us
mailto:lwatson@wilmintonDE.gov
http://www.ci.wilmington.de.us/government/businesshelp
mailto:mdickerson@msdc-panjde.org
mailto:mdickerson@msdc-panjde.org
mailto:mdickerson@msdc-panjde.org
http://www.msdc-panjde.org/
http://www.msdc-panjde.org/
http://www.msdc-panjde.org/
http://www.wbenc.org/
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Federal Certifications 

• Central Contractor Registration Database (CCR) 
www.ccr.gov 

• Online Representations and Certifications Application 
(ORCA) https://orca.bpn.gov/ 

• 8(a)  
– Gedell Hawkins (302)573-6294 ext 226 gedell.hawkins@sba.gov 
– http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/8abd/application/index.html  

• Veteran & Service Disabled Veteran 
– (302)573-6294 ext 227   

– http://www.asdv.org/  - Association for Service Disabled Veterans 

 

 

 

http://www.ccr.gov/
https://orca.bpn.gov/
mailto:gedell.hawkins@sba.gov
http://www.sba.gov/aboutsba/sbaprograms/8abd/application/index.html
http://www.asdv.org/
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Supplier Diversity Initiatives 

Executive Order Twenty-Nine. Ensuring Representation Of Veteran-

Owned Businesses In Delaware's Supplier Diversity Initiatives amends 

Executive Order Fourteen - Increasing Supplier Diversity Initiatives 

Within State Government.  

Executive Order Fourteen  Increasing Supplier Diversity Initiatives in 

Delaware 

• Created Governor’s Supplier Diversity Council 

• Each State Agency has a Supplier Diversity Plan  

• Created Supplier Diversity Liaison in each agency 
– Definition of  a minority, veteran and/or women business enterprise is 

defined as a for profit business which is 51 percent owned and 51 percent 

managed by a minority, veteran and/or woman certified by the  Office of 

Supplier Diversity or DelDOT Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

 10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
http://governor.delaware.gov/orders/exec_order_14.shtml
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Supplier Diversity Initiatives 

According to the Institute of Supply Management, supplier diversity 

helps in the following areas: 

• Create a supply base that better mirrors the community. 

• Support the economics of the community. 

• Create jobs in the minority and women community. 

• Create a more competitive supply base. 

• Provide better business solutions, products and services. 

• Retain diverse employees and attract quality employee 

candidates 
 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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http://www.ism.ws/
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Supplier Diversity Initiatives 
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• Supplier 

Diversity Plans & 

OSD Liaisons  

• Supplier 

Diversity Council 

Minutes 
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Supplier Diversity Initiatives 
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Benefits of Certification 
• Increases exposure  

– Business will be listed in only interactive online 
M/V/WBE directory in Delaware 

– Access to targeted training 

• Demonstrates agencies’ & businesses’ 
commitment to supplier diversity 

• Impacts M/V/W/DBE goal calculations  
– FHWA,FAA,FTA, EPA, DRBA 

• Enhances competitive advantage 
– Communication, identification & information 
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Benefits of Certification  

• Prime contractor requests 

– Nason Construction, Skanska, EDIS & 

TetraTech 

• Corporate & organization requests  

– Wal-Mart, Boeing, City of Dover, Delaware State 

University, WSFS, New Castle County 

• Identify growth and development 

opportunities   

• “If you don’t certify, OSD cannot identify” 
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Benefits of Certification  
OSD Social Media 

• Great resource for 

all things supplier 

diversity 

• Over 200 corporate 

supplier diversity 

registration portals 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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http://www.facebook.com/home.php?
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OSD Directory 

Benefits of Certification 
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Benefits of Certification 

 Directory Keyword Search 
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Benefits of Certification 
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Register for the monthly Office of Supplier Diversity Newsletter 

Receive alerts for trainings, workshops and potential business 

opportunities 
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http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/ 

Know your NAICS Code 

Benefits of Certification 

 

http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/
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Minority vendor preference shall be 

three percent (3%) of the value of the 

award. The vendor must identify 

qualification and claim to the preference on 

the submitted documents. The vendor must 

provide authoritative proof of qualification 

for this preference such as identification in 

the certification directory maintained by the 

State of Delaware, Office of Minority and 

Women Business Enterprises.    

Benefits of Certification 
www.cityofdover.com 

http://www.cityofdover.com/
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Delaware River Bay Authority 

www.drba.net 

• A bi-state agency of New Jersey and Delaware. 

• Procurement policy and procedure: Resolutions 98-31 and 01-84 . 

• FAA Airport Improvement Grant Recipient: DBE Goals. 

• D/M/V/WBE goals for Capital Improvement Projects and related 
professional services greater than $250,000. 

 

Benefits of Certification 

 

http://www.drba.net/
http://delcode.delaware.gov/title29/c069/index.shtml
http://delcode.delaware.gov/title29/c069/index.shtml
http://delcode.delaware.gov/title29/c069/index.shtml
http://www.delcode.state.de.us/title16/c096/index.htm
http://www.delcode.state.de.us/title16/c096/index.htm
http://www.delcode.state.de.us/title16/c096/index.htm
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Delaware Purchasing 

• "Materiel" means materials, equipment, tools, supplies, or any other 

personal property, but does not include real property or electric, gas, 

water, telephone or similar utilities. 

• "Public works contract" means construction, reconstruction, demolition, 

alteration and repair work and maintenance work paid for, in whole or in 

part, with public funds. 

•  "Professional services" means services which generally require 

specialized education, training or knowledge and involve intellectual 

skills.  
– Examples of professional services include, but are not limited to, engineering, 

environmental engineering, environmental monitoring, land surveying, landscape 

architecture, geology, architectural, archaeologists, architectural historians, historians, 

educational consultants, management, medical, teaching, planning, computer 

information management, financial, accounting, auditing, construction management 

and arbitration services.   
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Delaware Purchasing Code  

 

Under Threshold 

Formal Bid 

Process 

 

Material & Non 

Professional 

Services 

Less Than 

$10,000 

$10,000-$24, 999 $25,000 & Over 

Open Market 

Purchase 

3 Written Quotes 

 

 

Public Works 

Less Than 

$50,000 

$50,000-$99,999 $100,000 & Over 

Open Market 

Purchase 

Three Letter Bids Formal Bid 

 

Professional 

Services 

Less than 

$50,000 

$50,000 & over 

Open Market 

Purchase 

Formal Bid 

Process 

http://delcode.delaware.gov/title29/c069/index.shtml 

http://delcode.delaware.gov/title29/c069/index.shtml
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State Purchasing Opportunities 
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State Purchasing Opportunities 
How to register for State opportunities listserv  
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State Purchasing Opportunities 
How to register for State opportunities listserv  

 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   

gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd 

Password must contain 3 out of following 4: lower case letters, upper 

case letters, numbers, symbols 
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Verification sent via Email 

 

State Purchasing Opportunities 
How to register for State opportunities listserv  
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State Purchasing Opportunities 
How to register for State opportunities listserv  

 
Subscribe/Unsubscribe: Customize your subscription service 
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Different from 

NAICS Code 

Choose your area(s) of interest 

State Purchasing Opportunities 
How to register for State opportunities listserv  

 

Although UNSPSC codes are eight digits the  

last four are “0’s” register with four digit prefix. 
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State Purchasing Opportunities 

How to register for State opportunities 

listserv -UNSPSC 
• Review bids.delaware.gov for 

examples then register 

• Register for all UNSPSC 

potential codes 

– Marketing 

• 80140000 Marketing & 

Distribution 

• 82140000 Graphic Design 

• 8212000 Reproduction 

Services 

• 8210000 Advertising 

• 82110000 Writing & 

Translations 

• 80160000 Business 

Administration 
10/19/2012 

OSD@STATE.DE.US   

gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd 



Return to Table of Contents 

State Purchasing Opportunities 

How to register for State opportunities 

listserv - UNSPSC 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Bids Tab 

•View current, closed, awarded and non awarded solicitations 

•Review State purchasing procedures – What is under threshold? 

•Register to receive bid solicitations via email 
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Bids.delaware.gov  

•Centralized location for advertised Delaware opportunities including 

school districts 

•Prebid meeting & attendee list – utilize for marketing and partnering 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Bids.delaware.gov 

•DelDOT – Plan holders list – identify companies that have 

downloaded plans which indicates an interest in specific project 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Contracts 

•View awarded vendors, cooperative contracts, set aside contracts, current 

bid solicitations, recently closed solicitations and solicitations not awarded 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Contracts – State Contracts 

•Snapshot of central contracts - including expiration dates, 

extension availability, set aside, cooperative, socio economic 

classifications 
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Contracts – Awarded Vendors 

•Vendor contact information and classification 

•Contract title provides detailed contract information 
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Contracts – Awarded Vendors – Contract 

Title – Proposal received 

•Awarded contract details – Usage reports, aggregate spend, 

pricing, proposals received  
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Proposals Received – Vendor Bid Documents 

•Identify partners and competitors 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Contracts – Contract Aggregate Spend 

•Utilize data to estimate state demand for products & services 
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Contracts – Vendor Bid Information– Usage Report 

•Awarded vendors utilize this date for marketing your products and services 

•Non awarded vendors utilize this data to market to agencies that are not 

required to utilize mandatory central contracts. 
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Contracts – Vendor Bid Information 

•Identify proposal evaluation criteria 

•Identify estimate of contract current costs 
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Contracts – Set Aside 

•Disabled and Partially Disabled Persons  Delaware Code, Chapter 

96 –  State Use Law  
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Contracts - Purchasing Cooperatives 
•A type of cooperative arrangement, often among businesses, to agree to aggregate demand to get lower 

prices from selected suppliers  

•Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA), The Minnesota Multistate Contracting Alliance for Pharmacy 

(MMCAP),  The National Joint Powers Alliance (NJPA), The Cooperative Purchasing Network (TCPN), The 

Interlocal Purchasing System (TIPS), U.S. Communities 
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http://www.aboutwsca.org/content.cfm/id/WSCA?CFID=517846684&CFTOKEN=35178680
http://www.mmcap.org/
http://www.mmcap.org/
http://www.njpacoop.org/
http://www.tcpn.org/
http://www.tips-usa.com/
http://www.tips-usa.com/
http://www.uscommunities.org/
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Agency Resources – Supplier Diversity 

Plans 

•Identify agency specific supplier diversity initiatives 
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Agency Resources – More Agency 

Resources 

•Procurement unit contact list of over 250 contacts – Use as a 

marketing tool 

•Over 100 FAQ’s regarding state procurement process 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Results Delaware – Utilize this information for growth 

•Outreach sources – Certified OSD directory & dynamic small business 

database 

•Public Works Opportunities FY12 and FY13 – Reports of Public Works 

Opportunities available 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Results Delaware 

•Use this information as a resource to identify areas for growth 

•Use the Awarded Vendors Contact Information link to identify 

potential awarded vendors on contracts 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   
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Contact Us & Related Links 

•Provide feedback and suggestions 

•Identify additional business support resources, training, business licensing 

•I found it cheaper – Can you provide a better price? 

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   

gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd 



Return to Table of Contents 10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   

gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd 

www.delawareonline.com 

 

 

Additional Resources for Opportunities 

Scroll down 

mailto:DEOMWBE@STATE.DE.US
mailto:DEOMWBE@STATE.DE.US
http://www.delawareonline.com/
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http://www.mddcnews.com/index.php/public_notices/ 

Additional Resources for Opportunities 

http://www.mddcnews.com/index.php/public_notices/
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Additional Resources for Opportunities 

http://publicnoticeads.com/de/ 

Search “public notice” 

http://publicnoticeads.com/de/
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3. 

Additional Resources for Opportunities 
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http://www.dataservice.org 

Additional Resources for Opportunities 

 

 
 

The following school districts participate: 

• Appoquinimink 

• Colonial 

• Red Clay 

• Christina 

• Milford 

• New Castle County Vo-Tech 

http://www.dataservice.org/
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www.eschoolmall.com  

Complete list of products posted 

on OSD web site - FAQ  

Additional Resources for Opportunities 

http://www.eschoolmall.com/
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Additional Resources for Opportunities 
www.eschoolmall.com  

http://www.eschoolmall.com/
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Additional Resources for Opportunities 
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Delaware.gov – Great 

resource for finding 

additional State agencies 
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Additional Resources for Opportunities 
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Delaware.gov – Great 

resource for finding 

additional State agencies 
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Additional Resources for Opportunities 

State of Delaware Business Intelligence 

http://mymarketplace.delaware.gov/  

www.delawareonline.com   classified section 

www.delawarereview.com  

All State of Delaware Bids – Vendor Registration 

www.bids.delaware.gov  

New Castle County 

http://www2.nccde.org/purchasing/default.aspx 

City of Dover  - MWBE preference program 

http://www.cityofdover.com/  

City of Wilmington - Vendor Registration  & DBE Goals 

http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/government/minoritybusiness 

Delaware River and Bay Authority – Federal DBE Goals 

www.drba.net - Vendor Registration  

Delaware State University - Vendor Registration 

http://www.desu.edu/purchasing/    

City of Newark  

http://www.cityofnewarkde.us/index.aspx?nid=108  

University of Delaware  

http://www.udel.edu/procurement/    

Department of Education 

www.eschoolmall.com  
Kent County  

http://www.co.kent.de.us 

Delaware Solid Waste Authority – Vendor Registration 

http://www.dswa.com/vendorsRFBs.asp  

Office of Management & Budget – Review the Budget 

http://www.omb.delaware.gov/  

Department of Education 

http://www.dataservice.org  

Federal Opportunities 

www.fbo.gov  

Follow the Money 

http://checkbook.delaware.gov 

Follow the Money 

http://pcard.accounting.delaware.gov/ 

Grants 

www.grants.gov  

Follow The Money – Federal Funding 

www.usaspending.gov  

 GSA Federal Procurement Data Center https://www.FPDS.gov 

 

US General Services Administration 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/content/197989 

http://mymarketplace.delaware.gov/
http://www.delawareonline.com/
http://www.delawarereview.com/
http://www.bids.delaware.gov/
http://www2.nccde.org/purchasing/default.aspx
http://www2.nccde.org/purchasing/default.aspx
http://www.cityofdover.com/
http://www.wilmingtonde.gov/government/minoritybusiness
http://www.drba.net/
http://www.desu.edu/purchasing/
http://www.cityofnewarkde.us/index.aspx?nid=108
http://www.udel.edu/procurement/
http://www.eschoolmall.com/
http://www.co.kent.de.us/
http://www.dswa.com/vendorsRFBs.asp
http://www.omb.delaware.gov/
http://www.dataservice.org/
http://www.fbo.gov/
http://checkbook.delaware.gov/
http://pcard.accounting.delaware.gov/
http://www.grants.gov/
http://www.usaspending.gov/
https://www.fpds.gov/
http://www.gsa.gov/portal/content/197989
http://www.gsa.gov/portal/content/197989
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service and UNSPSC  

10/19/2012 OSD@STATE.DE.US   

gss.omb.delaware.gov/osd 

www.Checkbook.delaware.gov  

http://www.checkbook.delaware.gov/


Return to Table of Contents 

Strategies for Success – Transparency Tools 

Follow the money – data can be sorted by vendor, product and 

service and agency 
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http://pcard.accounting.delaware.gov/ 
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•Federal government spending 
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Strategies for Success – Transparency Tools 

•Target top vendors receiving Federal funding 
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http://dfm.delaware.gov/  

 

 

•  Carpentry, Concrete Controls 

•  Electric Power, Flooring, Masonry 

•  Mechanical, Painting, Plumbing 

•  Site work, Testing & Balancing 

•  General Contracting, Roofing 

Facilities Management 

Strategies for Success Construction  

http://dfm.delaware.gov/
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http://dfm.delaware.gov/ 

•  Prequalification application  

•  Find prime contractors 

 

Division of Facilities Management 

Strategies for Success Construction 

http://dfm.delaware.gov/
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Strategies for Success Construction –  
Contractor Registration Application 

• Projects less than $50k  

– not advertised 

• Carpentry, Concrete Controls, Electric Power, Flooring, 

Masonry, Mechanical, Painting, Plumbing, Site work, Testing & 

Balancing, General Contracting, Roofing 

• Years of experience as a contractor 

• List of past projects 

• Bonding not required but beneficial 

• Posted on OSD web site 
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Prevailing Wage Law 

• The Department of Labor establishes and enforces the payment of wage 
rates for laborers and mechanics employed on state-funded construction 
projects. 

– Prevailing rates must be paid on new construction projects costing 
more than $100,000  

– Prevailing rates must be paid on alteration, repair, renovation, 
rehabilitation, demolition or reconstruction projects costing more than 
$15,000  

 

• The Department of Labor determines the classification of workers and the 
type of construction on state-funded construction projects. Wage rates 
are established by an annual survey conducted by the Department. 
 

http://dia.delawareworks.com/labor-law 

 

 

Strategies for Success Construction  

http://dia.delawareworks.com/labor-law
http://dia.delawareworks.com/labor-law
http://dia.delawareworks.com/labor-law
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Contractor Prequalification  

Large construction projects 
• Letter from your bonding company 

• Claims and suits 

• Most recent audited financial statement and/or financial 
statement review 

• Organizations “Z” Score  
– Only those General Contractors who have been PREQUALIFIED on both an annual 

and supplemental basis and have been assigned a MAXIMUM CONTRACT DOLLAR 
VALUE of $400,000 (four hundred thousand dollars) or greater, may submit bids on 
this project. However, certain other conditions as they relate to Maximum Contract 
Dollar Value may apply. Please see the full text of the Prequalification Regulations on 
our web site at http://dfm.delaware.gov/. 

Application is listed on Facilities Management web site 
http://dfm.delaware.gov/ 

 

Strategies for Success Construction  

http://www.creditworthy.com/topics/fs_analysis.html
http://dfm.delaware.gov/
https://owa.state.de.us/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://dfm.delaware.gov/
http://dfm.delaware.gov/
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Strategies for Success Construction  

Housing Authorities 
• State Housing Authority - Housing Rehabilitation  

– Contractors are hired directly by the homeowners that 
borrow funds 

– Register directly with the following offices:  

– Kent County- (302) 744-2489 Sussex County- (302) 855-
7777 New Castle County- (302) 395-5600 City of 
Wilmington-(302) 576-3000 
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Marketing Strategies – EnergizeDelaware.org 

•Performance contracting 

•Market to approved vendors 
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Marketing Strategies - Directories 

•Client list to marketing your products and services 

•Central contracted vendors can leverage award 

•Multiple online directories including daycare and Department of Education  
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Small Business Resources 
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Delaware Economic Development 

Office (DEDO) 

http://dedo.delaware.gov/ 

http://dedo.delaware.gov/
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Delaware Economic Development 

Office (DEDO) – Financing  

• Delaware Strategic Fund - Our primary funding source to provide customized 
financial assistance in the form of low interest loans, grants, or other creative 
instruments.  

• Small Business Assistance Chart – A chart displaying the various sources of 
potential business resources. 

• Tax-Exempt Bond Financing - Financing through the issuance of tax-exempt 
bonds available to certain entities exempt from federal income taxation.  

• Delaware Innovation Fund – Provides early-stage investment capital and 
counsel to encourage start-up and early-stage high technology companies in 
Delaware and surrounding region.  

• The Delaware Access Program - Encourages Delaware banks to make loans 
they would otherwise not make due to a borrowers riskier profile.  

• Renewable Energy facilities Revolving Loan Fund – Funding to assist 
businesses specializing in energy efficiency. 

http://www.dedo.delaware.gov/Strategic.shtml
http://dedo.delaware.gov/dedo_pdf/BusinessServices_pdf/EntrepreneurialResources/assistance.pdf
http://www.dedo.delaware.gov/TaxExempt.shtml
http://www.dedo.delaware.gov/TaxExempt.shtml
http://www.dedo.delaware.gov/TaxExempt.shtml
http://www.delawareetc.org/resources/index.cfm
http://www.dedo.delaware.gov/Access.shtml
http://dedo.delaware.gov/BusinessServices/BusinessFinancing/BusinessFinancing_renewable_energy.shtml?businesfinancing
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Business Support Resources  

Delaware Resource Guide 

http://www.smallbusiness3.com/pdf/english/delaware.pdf 

DEDO - www.dedo.delaware.gov 

(302)739-4271 

First State Community Loan Fund 

www.firststateloan.org (302)652-6774 

Small Business Technology & Development Center  

www.delawaresbdc.org (302)831-1555 

U.S. Small Business Administration - (302)573-6552 

http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/de/index.html  

YWCA Center for Entrepreneurship 

www.ywcade.org (302)224-4060 

Delaware Center for Enterprise Development 

http://www.desu.edu/dced/  (302)857-6954 

SCORE www.scoredelaware.org  

(302)573-6552 

Delaware  Association of Nonprofit  Agency (302)777-5500 

http://www.delawarenonprofit.org   

 Business license http://revenue.delaware.gov/         

(302)577-8778 

Accounting W9 Form Getting Paid 

http://accounting.delaware.gov  

Division of Professional Regulation (302)744-4500 

http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/        

 Delaware State Forms 

http://www.delaware.gov/egov/portal.nsf/portal/formsdirect  

Prevailing Wage 
http://www.delawareworks.com/industrialaffairs/services/LaborLawEnforcementInfo.shtml#pw1 

Department of Labor  (302)761-8084 

www.delawareworks.com  

Include in your marketing strategy 

http://www.smallbusiness3.com/pdf/english/delaware.pdf
http://www.dedo.delaware.gov
http://www.firststateloan.org/
http://www.delawaresbdc.org/
http://www.sba.gov/localresources/district/de/index.html
http://www.ywcade.org/
http://www.desu.edu/dced/
http://www.scoredelaware.org/
http://www.delawarenonprofit.org/
http://revenue.delaware.gov/
http://accounting.delaware.gov/
http://www.dpr.delaware.gov/
http://www.delaware.gov/egov/portal.nsf/portal/formsdirect
http://www.delawareworks.com/industrialaffairs/services/LaborLawEnforcementInfo.shtml
http://www.delawareworks.com/
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Get Involved 
Delaware Chambers of Commerce Directory 

http://www.delawarereview.com/   

Delaware School District Directory 

http://www.doe.k12.de.us/edudir2/programs/EduDirStart.asp  

Insight Community for Economic Development 

http://www.insightcced.org/   

Delaware Hospital Directory 

http://www.delawarereview.com/    

National Association of Women Business Owners 

(NAWBO) http://www.nawbodelaware.org   

State Training Advisory Network Delaware (STAND) 

http://stand.delaware.gov/  

 Associated Builders and Contractors (ABC) 

http://www.abcdelaware.com   

Delaware Contractor Association (DCA)   

http://www.e-dca.org/  

Delaware Public Meeting Calendar 

http://delaware.gov/egov/portal.nsf/portal/calendarpublicme

etings  

 Directory of Human Services for Delaware 

 http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dssc/files/2011_hsdirectory.pdf  

Metropolitan Wilmington Urban League 

http://www.mwul.org/  

National Federation of Small Business 

http://www.nfib.com/  

U.S. Women's Chamber of Commerce 

http://www.uswcc.org/  

National Black Chamber of Commerce 

www.nationalbcc.org  

Minority Business Development Agency 

http://www.mbda.gov/ 

United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

www.ushcc.com  

Indo American Chamber of Commerce www.iaccindia.com Asian American Chamber - www.uspaacc.com  

Women in Public Policy  

http://www.wipp.org/  

International Trade and Development  

http://itc.omb.delaware.gov/default.shtml  

http://www.delawarereview.com/
http://www.doe.k12.de.us/edudir2/programs/EduDirStart.asp
http://www.insightcced.org/
http://www.delawarereview.com/
http://www.nawbodelaware.org/
http://stand.delaware.gov/
http://www.abcdelaware.com/
http://www.e-dca.org/
http://www.e-dca.org/
http://www.e-dca.org/
http://delaware.gov/egov/portal.nsf/portal/calendarpublicmeetings
http://delaware.gov/egov/portal.nsf/portal/calendarpublicmeetings
http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dssc/files/2011_hsdirectory.pdf
http://www.mwul.org/
http://www.nfib.com/
http://www.uswcc.org/
http://www.nationalbcc.org/
http://www.mbda.gov/
http://www.ushcc.com/
http://www.iaccindia.com/
http://www.uspaacc.com/
http://www.wipp.org/
http://itc.omb.delaware.gov/default.shtml
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Questions  

Thank You 

 
Office of Supplier Diversity (OSD) 

100 Enterprise Place Suite 4 

Dover, DE 19904 

Telephone: (302)857-4554 Fax: (302)677-7086 

 


